

---

**ALATEEN COORDINATOR**

**Date:** February 10, 2020  
**Name:** Renie Milanowski

**Event:** March 2020 AWSC  
**Position:** Area 61 Alateen Coordinator

---

**AREA PROJECTS/GOALS:**

1. Grow the Alateen program in numbers attending group meetings and Area events.
2. In the process of examining current AMIAS certification requirements and update (ongoing Task Force).
3. Increase Alateen attendance at and AMIAS assistance with Midlake.
4. Increase the awareness and understanding of the Alateen program with the AA fellowship.

---

**AREA ALATEEN PROCESS PERSON (AAPP):** No Report

---

**AREA LIAISON**

**Date:** 2-10-2020  
**Name:** Jeri Vatne

**Event:** March 2020 AWSC  
**Position:** Area Liaison

---

**AREA PROJECTS/GOALS:**

1. The next big event for the Service Center in Milwaukee is currently called, "The Best Unnamed Event You've Ever Seen!" It is our biggest fundraiser of the year. It's happening March 28 from 12:30 – 5:30. There will be panels, raffle, food, fellowship and speakers from Al-Anon, AA and Alateen. Also, there is a contest to name the event. It is replacing our previous big event fundraiser, the Snow Ball. The new name will be revealed that afternoon. Tickets are available on Eventbrite and through the office. It should be a blast!
2. Our office hosts a Beginner's Meeting every Monday evening. I noticed that we seemed to be getting more attendees last year than previously. We ask people to sign in when they attend, so I did a comparison from 2018 to 2019 of the numbers of people attending that meeting. That information shows about a 15% increase in attendance. It is hard to track numbers and make accurate statistics in Al-Anon since it's an anonymous program. The numbers I worked from are not exact (people may not sign in, etc.), but I think it shows that more people are learning about Al-Anon and taking action. This is likely a result of the increased public outreach work by the Area and our Service Center's Public Outreach Board member. He has been very active and energized and shares that enthusiasm with others in the program.

**ARCHIVIST**

**Date:** 2/3/2020  
**Name:** Sharyl Manwiller

**Event:** March 2020 AWSC  
**Position:** Archives Coordinator

**AREA PROJECTS/GOALS:**

1. I am currently becoming familiar with and organizing materials we have saved.
2. I will be contacting former Archivists for information and am learning about the job from our area job description and goals from our guidelines.
3. A friend from my home group has consented to help me.

**ASSEMBLY**

**Date:** 2-6-2020  
**Name:** Iris R.

**Event:** March 2020 AWSC  
**Position:** Assembly Coordinator

**AREA PROJECTS/GOALS:**

1. I've been working on details with District #10. To my knowledge things are going well.
2. I have host districts for a few upcoming assemblies.
  - Fall 2020 – District #6
  - Spring 2022 – District #9
  - Fall 2022 – District #21

**QUESTIONS OR ISSUES:**

1. I need host districts for the following Assemblies.
  - Spring 2021
  - Fall 2021
  - Spring 2023
  - Fall 2023

**CONVENTION**

**Date:** Feb 3, 2020  
**Name:** Terri Rothe

**Event:** March 2020 AWSC  
**Position:** Convention Coordinator

**AREA PROJECTS/GOALS:**

1. We are booked for 2020 AI-Anon Convention at Chula Vista. The date is October 23-25. We are booked for 2021 at Chula Vista for October 29-31. We are booked for 2022 at Chula Vista for October 21-23.
2. Making some amendments to our Policies Manual.
3. Looking forward to 2020 AI-Anon Convention.

---

**GROUP RECORDS**

**Date:** 2-8-2020  
**Name:** Rhonda Plotkin

**Event:** March 2020 AWSC  
**Position:** Group Records Coordinator

The most recent data pulled from WSO group records for Area 61 as of 2-8-2020:

1. Active Groups = 318. Fall AWSC was 313.
2. Inactive Groups = 119. Fall AWSC was 115.
3. Reported Not Meeting = 6. Fall AWSC was 7.
4. No Mail Status = 18. Fall AWSC was 21.

Please check your mailbox to get your packets for your groups that need to be updated. Please make any changes and get back to me as soon as possible. When done, either return to me at the end of the AWSC or email me through the group records email of [grouprecords@area61afg.org](mailto:grouprecords@area61afg.org). You will also find group records change forms on the Area website. Please be as thorough as possible, including your district number and WSO group ID number if you have.

Thank you for helping to keep our meetings as up to date as possible!

---

**LITERATURE:** No Report

---

**PUBLIC OUTREACH:** No Report

---

**WEB SITE:** No Report

---